
HCO002417-0001 

Title 

(Include source and any document number if relevant) 

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes / No 

Document registered / indexed as indicated 

No(s) of actions raised 

Statement readers instructions 

Other Document Form 

Indexed as indicated 

No(s) of actions raised 

Examined - further action to be taken 

Further action no(s) 

When satisfied all action raised, Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Form. 

© Hantspol Rel~rographics 15646/I 1/05 

MC7 

Receiver 

Code A r 

O/M J SIO 

Indexer 



HCO002417-0002 

Page 1 of 3 

From: Ahmed, Zahra 

Sent: 06 January 2010 11:02 

TO: 

Subject: RE: GMC - Dr Barton 

Deari ........... ._c._.o_.d_._e_A_. .......... ~] 

I write in relation to the above matter and further to my colleague Rachel Cooper’s e-mail correspondence 
with you below. 

I would be happy to make arrangements to courier back to you the original patient records and other police 
evidence which you kindly lent to use for use at the FTP hearing. 

I would be grateful if you could kindly confirm the best address to courier these documents to. Our courier 
service will require someone to sign for these documents and I would also be grateful if you would confirm 
you (or an appointed person) are happy to sign for these documents tomorrow. 

Kind regards, 

Zahra Ahmed I Paralegal 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd: +44 (0)20 7861 4988 

From:~- ....... (~-~I~-~ ........ @hampshire.pnn.police.uk [mailto:~- ........ ~-~, ........ ~hampshire.pnn.police.uk] 

Sent: ~r~ii~Y~I~i~D~i~i~-~nber 17, 2009 10:13 AM ~ ................................ ’ 
To: Cooper, Rachel 
Subject: RE: GMC - Dr BaFton 

Rachel 
Moving on from this I am now only available w/c 4/1/10 and w/c 25/1/10 
Roy 

From: Cooper, Rachel [mailto:i ................... ~-&a-~-;~ .................. -~ 
Sent: 27 November 2009 11:39 
TO: ~ _~ _~ .~ _’. ~_~.~i_~_~ .~ _~_-. _~ .~ ~ 
Subject: GMC - Dr Barton 

D ea #~;_-~_;~j 

I would like to return to you the original patient records and other police evidence which you kindly lent to use 
for use at the FTP hearing. Please can you let me know who I should address the boxes to and when would 
be the best time for our courier to deliver them. 

Many thanks 

Rachel 

11/03/2010 
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Rachel Cooper I Associate 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd:[ .................. ~-~-~-~ ................. ~ 

Solicitors to the General Medical Council. The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1089278) and Scotland (SCO37750). 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 27th Floor City Tower Piccadilly Plaza Manchester M1 4BD 

Tel+44 0t6t 200 1770 Fax+44 0161 200 1777 

E-mail info@ffw.com Web www.fl~w, com CDE823 

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for ¢ou~ or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing 
beforehand~ For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person 
intended to be served. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not copy, 
distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You shoutd ensure this e-mait and any attachments are virus free. E-mail is not 
a t00% virus-free or secure medium, It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system and that 
your messages to us meet your own security requirements, We reserve the right to read any e*mai~ or attachment entering or 
leaving our systems wffhout notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a ~imited liability partnership registered in Englar~d and Wales (registered number OC318472) 
and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications is available at 
i~ registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2PX. 
We use the term pa~ner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or c~nsuRant w~th equivalent 
standing ~nd qualifications. 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged 
and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire 
Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information 
is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845 
045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and 
destroy any copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire 
Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the 
intended recipient. 

Consider the environment, think before you print! 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 35 Vine Street London EC3N 2PX 

Tel +44 (0)20 7861 4000 Fax +44 (0)20 7488 0084 E-mail info@ffw.com 

Web ww~v.ffw~com CDE 823 

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing beforehand, For 
service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person intended to be served,. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information, If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not copy, distribute 
or take any action in reliance upon it, You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus flee, E=mail is not a 100% virus-free or 
secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system and that your messages to us meet 
your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnersNp registered in England and Wales (registered number OC318472) and is 
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, A list of its members and their professional qualifications is available at its registered 

11/03/2010 
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office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2PX 
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and 
qualifications, 

instead of sending festive cards this year, we will be making a donation to our nominated charity Richard House and two other charities, 
Water Aid and }3amado’s, For more information on our charity work, please visit our CSR Charities page, 

11/03/2010 


